
MEMORANDUM 
TO: County Board Members 

FROM: Jeff Martynowicz, Chief Financial Officer 

DATE: March 26, 2024 

RE: Capital Policy IT Equipment – Capital Lease Budget Transfers 

CC: Nick Kottmeyer, Chief Administrative Officer  
Barbara Reynolds, Deputy Chief, State’s Attorney’s Office  
Bill White, County Auditor, County Auditor’s Office  
Evelyn Peters, Chief Deputy Auditor, County Auditor’s Office  
Jennifer Sinn, Deputy Chief Financial Officer, Finance Department  
Mary Catherine Wells, Deputy Chief Financial Officer, Finance Department 
Geoff Kinczyk, Accounting Manager, Finance Department  

GASB 87 changed the accounting standard regarding ownership criterium for the determining 
of capital assets in regard to leases. This change requires assets where the County has a 
noncancelable right to control in excess of one year as to be considered capital in nature when 
determining ownership.  

As a result of this change, departments have prepared budget transfers to move funds to the 
newly created Capital Policy IT Equipment – Capital Lease line for the Toshiba PO copier lease 
costs for a total amount of $213,250. 

This change was unknown at the time budgets were prepared.
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